
From: Donald Russell
To: AGO - High Cost Prescription Drugs
Cc: Jason Pesile; Brian Walls
Subject: Commercial Availability of AZEDRA(R) Prescription Drug Report
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 11:26:55 AM

Dear Attorney General Donovan,
 
Pursuant to 18 V.S.A.§ 4637 (Notice of Introduction of New High-Cost Prescription Drugs), Riparian, LLC, the third-party processor for Progenics Pharmaceuticals, Inc. is reporting the commercial availability of its new prescription drug AZEDRA® on June 3, 2019.  AZEDRA® is a
radiopharmaceutical available in two presentations:
 

NDC DRUG DESCRIPTION INTRODUCED TO MARKET DATE WAC PRICE AT INTRODUCTION ADDITIONAL WAC PRICE INFORMATION
71258-0015-02 AZEDRA® (iobenguane I 131) injection  (30 mCi) 6/3/2019 $9,060.00 Azedra is priced at $302 per mCi.  71258-0015-02 is a dosimetric presentation containing 30 mCi at calibration time
71258-0015-22 AZEDRA® (iobenguane I 131) injection  (337.5 mCi) 6/3/2019 $101,925.00 Azedra is priced at $302 per mCi.  71258-0015-02 is a therapeutic presentation containing 337.5 mCi at calibration time

 
The additional information requested pursuant to 18 V.S.A.§ 4637 will be provided within 30 calendar days from this notice.
 
Best regards,
 

Don Russell
Director, Managed Services Lead

208 Sunset Drive
Suite 510
Johnson City, TN 37604

e: drussell@riparian.com
c: 423-741-9942

riparian.com
 
 

********************** IMPORTANT--PLEASE READ ************************ This electronic message, including its attachments, is CONFIDENTIAL and may contain PROPRIETARY or LEGALLY PRIVILEGED or PROTECTED information and is intended for the authorized recipient of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message or any of the information included in it is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message and its attachments, along with any copies thereof, from all locations received (e.g., computer, mobile device,
etc.). Thank you. ************************************************************************
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